## June 18, 2008 DURB Meeting Summary

Issue	Attachment*	Action	Notes
Roll Call			Present: Dr. Swee, Dr. Marcus, Dr. Lichtbroun, Dr. Condoluci, Mr. Schafer, Dr. Moore, Ms. Olson, Dr. Gochfeld, Ms. Martinez Rodriguez, Dr. Barberio, Dr. Gooen, Dr. Woodward, Dr. Zanna Absent: Dr. Moynihan
Review of Minutes	Pages 2-4; Tab 1	Approved	Minutes from the April 2008 meeting were approved.
Secretary's Report	Page 5; Tab 2		The recommendation from the April 2008 meeting on the HCV protocol has been implemented. Additional data from the HMOs including clinical criteria not met, drug-drug interaction, duration exceeded, excessive dose, incomplete information, and therapeutic duplication has been added to the new contract amendment effective November 2008 and will be available for review after May 15, 2009.
Business			
HMO Denial Reporting	Pages 6-7; Tab 3		The State will continue to report the off-formulary denials from the HMOs and attempt to clarify questions and concerns posed by the Board. The State will also try to include data which the Board would like to review pertaining to DUR edits once contract amendments have been completed with the HMOs. Dr. Condoluci proposed a motion to recommend the HMOs include Lyrica for peripheral neuropathy associated with complications of HIV disease and treatment to the preferred drug list for HIV patients this motion was approved by the Board.
Informational Highlights			
Disease Management Update			The State will continue to provide updates to the Board.
Suboxone®	Page 11; Tab 5		The Suboxone® wavier requirements from DATA 2000 were distributed to the board for review. Dr. Marcus and Dr. Emenike are in the process of constructing an informational newsletter to be

## June 18, 2008 DURB Meeting Summary

Issue	Attachment*	Action	Notes
			shared with the board at a later date.
Antibiotic Resistance	Pages 12-13; Tab 6		A Unisys Medical Exception Newsletter involving prevention of Antibiotic resistance was distributed to the Board. The State will obtain a report from Unisys profiling prolonged antibiotic use in order to develop strategies to combat antibiotic resistance.
Unisys Report	Pages 14-16; Tab 7		Unisys presented the monthly denials with explanations of each category.
Annual Reports	Pages 25-71; Tab 7		The NJDURB annual reports from SFY 2006 and 2007 have been approved by the division and posted on the NJDURB website.
Follow-up Items			
1. HMO Denial Reporting			Managed Care contracts are being renewed and amended at this time. The State will present the reports to the Board for review after May 15, 2009. The State has requested that the information provided by the HMOs be similar to the denial reports presented by Unisys.
2. Newsletter on Dental			The State will draft a newsletter addressing recent updates to the
Prophylaxis			guidelines.
3. DURB annual report			The DURB annual report for SFY 2007 through 2008 is currently being worked on and will be distributed to the Board upon approval from DMAHS.
4. Letter to HMOs			The Board requested a letter be sent to the HMOs to include coverage of Lyrica® for non-FDA approved indications.